Rajes (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Message Classification:

Pengchong LAl (SPF) <LAIl_Pengchong@spf.gov.sg>
Tuesday, December 17, 2024 5:14 PM
assignments; Admin A

Cui Fen ENG (SPF); Lai Kuen LUI (SPF); Joel Rk YAP (SPF); Evan LO (SPF)
[Request for PRS] Accident against QX527U on 12 Dec 2024 (2024-064)

SKM_360i24121715190.pdf

Restricted

Our ref: ACS/105/009/2024/064 (LK)

Dear LKK,

Please assist to arrange pre-repair survey on the following vehicle. Thank you.

Vehicle Number

SNAG6585T

303 Alexandra Road

Address Singapore 159941
Contact Person Chua Kee Sin
Contact No. 9116 5200
Photos/GIA Report | Attached
Please be in touch with the contact person for
Remarks

further arrangement.

Thank You & Best Regards,

Singapore Police Force

Lai Pengchong
Staff Assistant

Corporate Services Division, Police Logistics Department

Visit us af police.gov.sg | Follow us on
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorised person is
an offence under the Official Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."
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